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December 20, 2010

RE: BA 10-09V, BA 11-09V
Chesapeake Terrace/NWM, Inc.
Hearings: 6/23/09, 10/14/10, 10/21/10

Dear Ms. Henley:

Per Rule 4-105 of the Anne Arundel County Board of Appeals, this is to inform
- you that it is necessary for the Board to take an extension from the 60 day period
announced at its hearing to prepare and file a written memorandum of opinion.

The reason for this extension is due to the workload of the Board at this time,

cc:  P. Tyson Bennett, Esq.:
Sarah M. Iliff, Esq.
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Sincerely,

Deana L. Gibbs
Clerk to the Board
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Joe Chowarety
Rev. Wilmer Franzier
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P.L. & Angela Nowottnick
Anthony & Charlette Pokorny



